

July 31, 2026

**Jim C. McKeown**

jmckeown@mathewsdinsdale.com

T 416.869.2506

**Toronto Office**

**VIA EMAIL and E-FILING**

Ms. Catherine Gilbert, Registrar  
Ontario Labour Relations Board  
505 University Avenue, 2nd Floor  
Toronto, ON M5G 2P1

Dear Ms. Gilbert:

**Re: Crane Rental Association of Ontario (“Applicant”) and International Union of Operating Engineers, Local 793 (“Responding Party”)**  
**OLRB File No. 2973-24-R**

---

As the Board is aware, we are counsel for the Intervenor, Pumpcrete Corporation and Aurora Concrete Pumping, with respect to the above-noted matter.

In accordance with the agreement of the parties, we request the Board to extend the deadline directed at paragraph 4(a) of the Decision dated June 16, 2026 from July 31, 2026 to August 7, 2026, with all other deadlines at paragraph 4(b), (c), and (d) also extended a week.

Please contact the undersigned should you have any questions.

Yours truly,  
**Mathews, Dinsdale & Clark LLP**



Jim C. McKeown  
JCM:kt

cc: Jeremy Schwartz and Natalie Caballero, *Stringer LLP*  
Kathryn Bell and Caitlin Hanak, *IUOE, Local 793*  
Client